



PUNCHBOWL MARATHON 2004

ROUTE DESCRIPTION

L-LEFT	R-RIGHT	BW-BRIDLEWAY
BL-BEAR LEFT	BR-BEAR RIGHT	FP-FOOTPATH
FL-FORK LEFT	FR-FORK RIGHT	RD-ROAD
TL-TURN LEFT	TR-TURN RIGHT	TK-TRACK

0.0M Leave Hall by rear verandah. Along L side of field (140°). Out of corner, in 30y FL (110°) on FP & in 20y over small bridge. Thru railway arch & in 300y TR on RD. In 10y TL on lane. In 550y (at BLACK BARN on R) BL (140°) on FP. In 40y over footbridge & ahead with fence on R. In 100y TL on FP on earth bank. In 800y TL on RD at

HAMBLEDON – GR 967388

1.4M In 50y TR (to HAMBLEDON CHURCH). In 175y BR (ahead) up FP. At top TR on lane, pass church & FR on BW. In 850y at T-junction TR & in 20y BL up onto BW. In 150y swing R downhill & in 20y TL. In 500y go along R edge of 2 fields, into trees & BL downhill. At RD, TR on

MARWICK LANE – GR 988387

2.8M In 15y TL up BW onto THE HURWOOD. At top keep ahead ignoring all junctions for 1100y. Ahead down gully. In 400y TL & in 20y TR on drive. In 300y 1/2L across B2130 at

HASCOMBE – GR 999399

4.1M TR thru barrier on FP. In 110y thru 2nd barrier & TR on TK & in 180y at house, TL up tarmac drive. Uphill beside house, thru gate & ahead on BW. In 300y over X-TK & 50y later join TK from R. In 200y ignore L fork & 120y later over X-TK. In 250y at bottom of gully TR & in 200y TR on RD. In 40y TL on FP with fence on L.

SCOTSLAND FARM – GR 008405

4.9M In 500y, at end of wood, ahead (0°) across field on grassy TK, which later becomes gravelled. When TK swings R keep ahead (10°) uphill on R side of grassy slope. At top over TK, up bank & ahead (10°) down field. At far side TL on concrete TK. In 90y BL of barn on TK around R edge of field to gate.

GATESTREET FARM – GR 012417

5.8M TL on TK. In 650y at T-junction TL on BW (20°). In 200y keep ahead on gravelled drive. When drive swings R TL on BW (340°). In 300y, at house on L, ahead (50°) over X-TK into trees. Keep ahead for 900y, passing HURST HILL FARM on R, & 100y after fields on L end (at top of gully) BR thru metal barrier & immediately TL down FP. In 300y cross RD, down RICARDO COURT & BR down alley to RD, A281. Cross &

TL, in 250y TR into WINDRUSH CLOSE. In 50y TL on FP over stream. At RD BL across car park to

CP 1. BRAMLEY VILLAGE HALL - GR 009449

7.8M Leave HALL, TL on RD & in 60y at T-junction TR. In 50y TL thru gate & thru old Railway Station. In 500y FL on WEYSOUTH path. In 1100y TR along RD, A281. In 120y at SOMERSWEY cross RD & down FP. In 200y over stile & BL to pass post 'No 1' & along RIVER WEY on L. In 200y reach

A248 BRIDGE at SHALFORD - GR 997467

9.0M TR on A248, in 100y BL (40°) across RD & immediately FR (40°) on path across grass. In 400y, after houses, FL to cross railway bridge. In 170y TL & immediately TR onto narrow path to follow fence on L. In 300y BL, with fence, on surfaced TK. In 200y ahead on tarmac to pass

THAMES WATER DEPOT – GR 998477

9.8M At end of Depot ahead on tarmac path to reach SHALFORD PARK. TL to follow L edge of Playing Fields. In 350y TL on FP (joining the NORTH DOWNS WAY which is followed to Puttenham) & in 100y thru gate & ahead to RIVER WEY. TL to cross PILGRIMS WAY BRIDGE. Ahead along bank & in 50y TL up tarmac TK. In 190y TR along A3100, & in 40y cross RD & ahead along SANDY LANE. In 180y TR on TK. In

800y thru PICCARD'S FARM & in 400y swing L with tarmac TK. In 75y TR on TK (FP). In 700y TL & keep ahead for 1.0M to RD at

WATTS GALLERY – GR957476

12.1M TL & in 40y TR on TK, pass under 2 road bridges & in 20y FL (250°). Keep ahead for 1.2M over all X-TKs to RD, B3000. Cross & TR. In 150y TL into THE STREET, in 400y pass GOOD INTENT PH & in 50y TR into SCHOOL LANE for 90y to reach

CP2 MARWICK HALL PUTTENHAM – GR 931479

14.4M TL from Hall to return to THE STREET. TR & in 350y ahead (280°) up LASCOMBE LANE then in 120y FR. At RD end, ahead down FP. In 550y reach edge of PUTTENHAM COMMON - GR 917473

15.0M FL (220°) between posts & in 70y keep ahead over X-TK for 800y, first descending (soon with TK in gully) & then ascending. At top, at first grassy X-TK TR (250°) & in 250y at 5-way junction BR (280°) on 2nd sandy TK. In 250y at T-junction TL (190°) downhill with fence on R. In 700y over BOARDWALK & in 250y FR (200°) with fence. Between lakes then TL thru barrier & in 15y TR on enclosed FP. In 45y FR to reach to reach

HAMPTON PARK DRIVE - GR 907457

Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:23 pm Deleted: cross
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:23 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:23 pm Deleted: TR
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:23 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:24 pm Deleted: TL into
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:24 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:24 pm Deleted: NOTICE BOARD on
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:24 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:25 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:25 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:25 pm Deleted: 20
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:26 pm Added Text

Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:26 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:26 pm Deleted: 6
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:53 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:53 pm Deleted: ,
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:27 pm Deleted: TR thru car park & TL on rd. In 180y TR on B...
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:27 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:29 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:30 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:30 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:30 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:31 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:30 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:45 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:46 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:54 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:46 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:47 pm Added Text
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:47 pm Deleted: TK
Tony Cartwright Nov 26, '03, 4:48 pm

16.8M TR & in 12y TL (240°) on winding FP for 180y to reach RD. TR & in 160y TL then immediately TR (230°) on FP. In 230y (10y before TK on L) FR (260°) & in 60y FL (260°). In 650y, having crossed 3TKs, 1/2L over RD & BR on narrow BW. In 100y join gravel TK from R & in 60y, before barrier, TL (240°). In 600y at end of garden fence on L, TR (320°) thru barrier. In 900y, at LONG HILL, TL (300°) on BW. In 500y 1/2L over RD onto BW. In 25y FL uphill thru barrier & in 170y TR uphill to reach TRIG POINT on **CROOKSBURY HILL – GR 878459**

19.2M TL (240°) down steps & at bottom, 1/2L (120°) across carp-park, thru barrier & FR (140°) on feint path thru trees. Swing R & in 60y keep ahead. In further 60y TR on BW581 for 70y to RD. Cross & ahead down BW. In 400y TR down B3000. In 250y at R bend, TL on BW. In 500y at gate on L, TR (220°) up gully. In 400y at RD, cross & BR on BW & in 40y FL. In 150y over X-TK & in 300y along tarmac. In 200y BR with fence down BW. In 550y TR on RD, over RIVER WEY bridge & pass BARLEY MOW PH. BL over corner of green & up drive to

CP 3 TILFORD VILLAGE HALL – GR 872433

21.3M Leave Hall & TR on RD. In 1100y TL beside DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE PH to GOLF CLUB. In 150y ahead, (150°) on wide TK, & in 150y FL on BW. In 1100y keep ahead passing 11th Tee on R. In 220y at 6-way junc BR (210°) uphill & at top BR (240° first) along KETTLEBURY RIDGE. In 1.3M at large multi junction BR (180°) & in 250y over X-TKs. In 50y BL (200°) up to TRIG POINT on **KETTLEBURY HILL – GR 885393**

24.5M TR (270°) & in 25y TL down steep narrow FP. At bottom TR & in 30y FL (240°). In 50y TL to RD. TL & in 320y TR on sandy TK. In 550y FR to RD. 1/2R across RD & ahead up BW. In 450y thru gate & continue ahead. In 350y join TK from L & keep ahead with pylons. In 800y at top BR (170°) on main TK. In 450y under metal barrier & in 40y at waymark stump FL (150°) along edge for 800y ignoring all turnings on R to pass VIEW POINT into

DEVIL'S PUNCHBOWL – GR 891358

27.3M Keep ahead & in 200y FL thru K-gate. In 200y TL with path initially down steps. At bottom TL & ignoring all turns L&R cont on main TK thru DEVIL'S PUNCHBOWL. In 800y thru k-gate & in 50y TL on tarmac. In 50y FR to pass pedestrian entrance to YHA on L. When TK swings sharp R keep ahead on TK over cattle grid (350°). In 1100y, 10y after field gates on either side of TK, FL (40°) on TK with field on L. In 80y join TK from R & in 700y ahead on RD. In 150y TL into

CP4 LITTLE COWDRAY FARM – GR 897385

29.4M Return to RD, TR & in 150y TL on FP up steps & ahead thru UPPER HIGHFIELD FARM stable yard. In 130y over stile onto TK on L & in 100y over stile

beside gate to pass to L of buildings. Follow concrete TK ahead & in 200y TL over stile. Across middle of field (120⁰) to stile & busy A3 dual carriageway. Cross WHEN SAFE, over stile & 1/2L (80⁰) down field. Cross stile & TL, in 120y over stile & in 80y BL onto drive of HOLE FARM. In 120y over X-TKs (60⁰) & in 500y TR on tarmac. When tarmac ends keep ahead on grass TK & in 180y BR with wall on L. In 30y FL & in 40y go up old stone steps, at top TR & in 25y TL up steep FP. At top over TK, up steps, thru trees & over 2 stiles. Ahead (55⁰) across field to stile & over RD. Thru gate & FR on FP. At hedge TR over stile & along L edge of field. In 200y TL thru gate, down steps & BR across RD to go thru field gate. BR (90⁰) over 2 fields via stile to cross 2nd stile & thru gate to

LOWER HOUSE DRIVE – GR 919387

31.2M Across drive, thru tall k-gate & down enclosed FP. At bottom ahead up TK & in 400y thru gateway & TL on FP. In 80y thru k-gate & ahead on FP that descends steeply to go thru k-gate to RD. TL on RD & in 400y at BROOK cross A286 to go up BW opposite, initially on tarmac & then up gully. At top keep ahead (60⁰) & in 500y at PARSONAGE COTTAGES BR for 250y to RD. TL on RD & in 500y, before 1st house on R, TR thru k-gate down FP. Over stile & down R edge of field, over 2nd stile & down TK to RD, A283. TL for 150y, cross RD WITH CARE, thru white barrier & ahead (5⁰) across field to Hall veranda to finish.

CHICHESTER HALL WITLEY - GR 948394

33.5M WELL DONE!